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The Chairman., The wmeeving will ccowm

——

A T understand it, Congrecoron Ferd has gone ud %o
Mlchigan this afteinoon.

Congressman Boges is In Louisiana. le wlll not be heve.

Senator Russell 1s, as you kinov, kusy over in the Secnate.

50 the rest of us are here, and 1t is & guorum Tor The

conference, so the meeting will come o crdew.

';H/M'/'\}

o ¥ow, 1nasmuch as you have to leave, Scrnatore Cocper, I vondcr
w '
E? 1T before wie get to our agenda if we might asic everyone 4o bring
=
;:{ up anything they want to discuss before we get into the agenda.
2
28] v . KY
S Scn,., Cooper, Docause I have to return to the Scnate in a

half ncur, I wanted to preaent my vicus on additlonal evidence

that I belleve the Commicslon should hear before ve conpleie

our heavring.
I may say in loolzing over the agendGa, I £ind that scveral

of the matters that I wonted to raise are already ncted in the

agendo

The Chairman. Go right ahcad.

Sen. Cooper. One, I would think that becouse cerialn
iave made the claime

&

arvicles, neouspaper articles and othexrs,

that Cswald vwas an cmployce or agent of some of ocur intelllgence

agencles, the I'.B.I,, CIA, that I believe it would bhe propoer

t0o call the heads of these agencics to testlfy upon this claim.
Sccond, I think 1% would be proper %o call the Scerctary of

ave or tvhe person lmmedlately in charge, Vluh Jurisdiction

St
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over the USSR, and any officers who uvcre in Bussia at the tine

0 teotify to 0ll {he facto they have

o

of' Covald's stay there,
about his stay, coaversations with him, the cilreunstances
surroundlng the sscuance of passporis or viscas ©o him or to
his wife.

Third, some ncuspaper artvicles have claliied -- the writers

Cel

oY neuspaper artlcles have clalmcd they have talked %o witnesscs

or have informatimabouty focts which 1n scome of our hearingo

‘Sk have been contradictcd. I think in vicu of vhe fact they have
-
< made these statements, they should be colled vo see if they have

any teotlmeony other than that we have vrecelived of any substance

Then one other --
IMe. Dulles. BEuchanan 1s the major man there, I think.

¥

Sen. Cooper. Afe hln\lng about it, I concur with the

position taken by Mr. McCloy, that the delegation from the

Commission should go to Dallas to Inspect the physical situation

there, the place of assassilnation, the bullding, for this

rcason: Ve have had evidence subnitted to uwc lnvolving the

physlcal characterldstics., It has Teen very clear, But I think

it would be helpful, and 1t would close Yhatv part of 1lt, for

merbere of the Commlsgslon ©o test with their own observatvlon

the facts which have heen adduced regarding the phyqical sltuation.
I tmow we have all discussced these matters, and so what I anm

saying is not ncw, Bub because this i a subject on our agenda
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11 tocday, I uanted to make vieace sugsestions hofove I rave ©o

lecave ~- at lcast svatve my position.

The Chairman. That ig Tine,

Anybody else have anything?

Mr., Dulles. I have quite a number here, but a good many of
them are covered.

Two polnts tvhat Senator Cooper has raised.

o Hlth regard to the State Depavtuient, I think we also ought

o

A inforration, whilch they muct have in a good dcol of volume.

1}

L was Interestcd in thls case veported just yesterday aboub
thls Soviet couple -- %the Sovietp tiould nct et them leave,

I Think there are different circumstances in the Cowald case,
But still I Think we oughit to get a little of that testimony.

Ve had a 3ittle question the other day, when the Scewet
Service vuere here, aboub the Informatlon with regard to the
protccilen of the Pregldent. Certaln of that is undoubtedly
clagslfied, and we don't vant to put on the record, I don't thinlk,
aquestlons of procecdure, vhere the dlgclosure of it would
endanger the President. Dut it seems o me that raybe tno
Commloslon should hear that testlmony -- because it is vevry
gifficult for uc to judge and passcupon vhether the protection
1z adequate or not without knowing what measures are beilng

taken.



New, that is a delicate matier ©o handle, but I think 1t
cqughit ©o be handled sope time before e cliose our hearings.

I don't kanow uhiat plansg you have, iLce, uith regard to the
swmmarics of the staff intervogatlons thet have becn taken thatv
i1c naven't yet had before us, but I think come itlme Tatrly soon
if ve can have a mecting to have those dntervogntlons summarizcd
for us, 1t would be very helpful and Lkeep uo up to dave.

I vealize they are being weitten uwp. There arce probably a
~frcat volume of Tucn, arc thers2 not?

Mo, Ranktiln, VYes, {hewre are abouv 300. 1 might answer that
by telling you that on ilonday I dlscuosscd that problem, aad 2lo
the question of some of cur sendor wmen thaot were planning to
leave -~ v, Jenner, on My 10, and ¥, Inbert having to go
by June 1, and golng to the P;ntagon for his milltary rescyve
on May 18¢h. And V¥r. Huber£ said he vould worlr on the weekends.
But he had to return tvo hig firm, M. Jenner sald he wvould cone
baclk on weekends and vorls when he could.

And the Chief Jusiice sald vo me —- "Well, in light of
that, let's be sure uwe get them to do their work on the repors,
and not have them vorking on the sumwiarics, and lecave us
with the problem of getting the report wrltten.”

And I %told him that 1s very practicnal advilce, because 1t io
golng to take them maybe 15 days yet, o couple of weeks, to pget

those summaries, and then they will be vaniing to leave without

having govten thelr worlk on the veport done.
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Apd o In 1ighc ©f viac, L nad caeh cne of the diiferent
arca .oeaffs come In and talle to theom about geviing busy on the
report.

Fhen I was telling M, ¥cCloy abeout tiat Just a short vlme

ago, vihen he was asking

B
w

whcn ve vwore going vo et these
sumearles for you, he salid could there be gome tiime that ve could
get thom go we can Yill In what the Camnlooslon necds,

1 said there ig the possibility oo soon as we gev the
draft of thelr report from the various areas, vwe will have to do
the revislon, and then we could try to get the summarics to

you with the otarf that was not worlking on the revision of the

report vo do that work for you. It 15 a Little backuard ag far
as that ls concerned, but it is wmuch better than having vo face

the pocsibility of not having the rcport drarved by the men wiwo
woried in the arca.

Mow, ve can make up a listing of all thcoe depositions,
and ve have just gotten come of them in The last few days --

to cven do that. Ve cculd say on that in gummary, maybe a couple

of sentences, what it covers, so as to glve you an lidea, and

]

particularly if you make a vrip to Dalla
But to try to do 1 ghe sunmary and the report both, as the

Chief Justice observed, there is no cholce, it secns to me,

as far as the Commlssion ;u concerncd, bevween having the

sunary and no veport drafted, or having the report and walt for

the cummary untll vie can get it done for you.
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Mr, Dulles. How many cceples of these inverrogations axrc

there? Are there tuo or three coples?

TIf you have thew before you, you can go over them aufully

Y -
-

rast. and decide wkhav you want to vecad and wihat is not U0

0

(4}

Important. I think you can wcad a great deal of material. Gf
course if there arc 300, I suppose cachi one vould average threc

or four pages.

Mr, Rankin. Yeo, we trlcd to cave money foi the Commicsion

by not having as kany copiles as ve dld of the transciript, uhlich

vian enouph ©or cach member off the Commicssion and General Counsel,

and ve just had the vorlking copics. I think there are tvo
we ot of each one, 3o the tvwo wen woriiing In the arca vould
know about thils particular material.

And vie had the idea thav vhen we would get 1% back here,
becouse the facilltvies deun there were not able o meet the
dewands, and they have been three oy four vecks now petiing
tnNcw To us.

And, thercefore, that we would try ©o have Vard and Taul
do any duplicating wlth the multigraph or mimcograph machine.
And then vhen we ran into all that would cest for 300, and
meledply that by 10 copies, it runs into substantic CURg or
noney.

So I think ¢hat we will make available to you, so you willl

know, in the report 1iself, uhat we conslder the areas in the

depositilons that are important, and clie them to you. And then

akinnrit




8 I ¢hink we cculd nefp €0 supplcntnt chov by cithervialiting wov

swzzmaries, or furnishlng to you any Zarts of the deposlviond
that you want ©o look at,. To scec nhevher 1t supported whav At
vias clved for,

The Chairman. Or I weuld suggest if when you get thav
lis{ you viant to icad the deposition of any particular wiincss,

you could have the vhole deposition available to you.

My, McCloy. I think that 1ist you cpolze of would be helpful

at this stage. I do think it g lnportant vo get started
W
(}\\S;\ on breaklng the ground on the report.
N
< 9~ i -
] Mr, Dulles, I agvec wilith that.

Butc wue would be in a terrible cituoatlon 1f e Found vthere
was cvidence in these veports.

Will you have read them 2l1l1?

Mr. Rankin. Before vue subnit a report to you, I am golug to

vead then all.

. Dulles. So ve don't say anything in the report Incon-
gistent with the depcesitlons.

The Chalrman. Of course, that will all have %o be checlked
over., TLut the thing that wpakes 1t so lmportant to have the
reports now 1s that the men who are to make the report arce the
oncs who took the devogltions, and they know what was Jn there,
and they can more likely draft the wveport on thelr owﬁ sectlon
botter than any other person could. And 1% would be a shame 1T

ve vould lose those men to thele firms c.[\,a.m hefore e got thal
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part of 1t done.

-

Mr, Dulles. Posgibly if the men could & > you 0f vihich
repores they consider sovvlcnlarly significant, that these
could be isolated. I think we could vcad the reports. I can
read a 10%, and the rest of us ~- without having then nimcographed
or rcecopied -~ just over here.

Pr, Rankin. I am sure we can work gomething lllze that out
Tor you.

tie do havc the problem with two conics, and they arc trying
to read a report with regard to them, as to being able to work
with then,.

But we hope that 1f the printing progran is satvlsfactory

the Commlsslon, the transcilpt of the testimony before the

Comminsion and the deposi@ions and the affldovits will be all
avallable %o you in printed form by June 1, so that they will
be in a form so you con cxamine all the testimeny In any of
those three Torms before you pass on the final form of the
report, which I ascume will be carly -- uc are shooting for
carly in June, and then be rcady for you to approve whenever
you do whatever changes you vant.

And then try to get it. printed.

Mr, McCloy. Is someone now golng over those transcrlpto
to bring them up %o the polnt where they can be sent to the
printer?

7r. Rankin. That is rlght
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10 tir, MeCloy, 1 notlce o goed wany Typos in then.
Iip, Rankin., Yes, that is veing dono.
e, Dulles. MNext I had the Marine pordoed of Oguald., We
are going into that today?
e, Rankin, ¥Yes. Ulehave asked fon additional proof in
connectvion wilth that, in ovder to tvy vo clcay that questlon up.
My, Dulles, Wext -~ Ilave we cver ciaminced the Investigation

of the atiack on General Yalker? Do vwe have that?

XN
X
.§

Fr, Rankin, Ve have the Police Depariment's report of the

.2 / %’%_Sﬂ L

atback, vhich is not nearly as complete as the investigatlon
that was wade later in conncetion with picivurcs and everything
that the F.B.I. {ook. But, of cocurse, the F.B.I., never had
anything they could work with from a ballictics standpoint.

Pir, MeCloy. WUe bhave had testlmeny in regard to that, Ue
have had the testluony wiith fCL“”d to the calipver, Ue have had
Marina's testlmony.

Mr, Dulles. I wag thinlkking of the carlicr report -- what
vas done at the tinme of the attack on General Walker, what
viag the contcmporancous police inveptigaticon of that.

Mr, Ranktin. Generally, they made an investigation ©o
devernine, and detemmined that {he shot was -- occurred, and
that 1t hit the wall, and they could not ind the missile.

They kad no clucs ags to the identivy of the assailant. That is
about the cixtent of it.

e, MeCloy. Didn't they find the bullet at onc polnt?




11 I, Rankln. They found a mashed bullet.
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The Chalrman. It Ald showu the approximace caliber, which
one of the ballistvics cxperis saild could have been from vhis
rifle.

M, McCloy. It could have been fyem this rifle, and uas

a 6.5 caliber.

Ur, Dulles. Is there anything more we necd on that? Do

% you think we have done what we should as for as that is
S
< ,:t\\COHCOxnCdo
< A

e, Rankin. Well, I don't lmow of anyvhing clse, unless you
vant 4¢o get into trying to question belfore the Commisslon General
Wallker. And he told ot the time that he dida't know who the
acsallant vias.

My, Dulles. Ile gave his testimony -~ I would be satlsficed
1f we have seen that testimnony.

My, MeCloy. e would have the pollce reports of thelr
intervicning him.

¥Mr, Rankin. That 1 vight.

Mir, Dulles. We havce these?

The Chailirman. VYes.

IS¢. Dulles. DBuchanan you have mentiloned on your sheev here,
and I do vant to speal about that.

Do you Imow whether there ls anybody on elther of the vessels
that Oswuald traveled on To or from the Soviet Union whoe could

be avallable to up?
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¢, hankin., Ho, I Ton't.

fir, Dulles. Somebedy vold me of o rumor there was one man

who crossced on the chip with ndwm vho said something aboub it
in Florida. That is very vague, and T doa't mow. But I thougnt
! that ought £o be followed up.

I think possibly vie sheould consider maybe in connectlon with

the agenda hewre the time and place and reo-cramination of Faxina.

T think it g faivly important in light of all the informetion

vie hove ©o sce her once again.

M. Rankin, We have that on the 1ist, particularly ©o check
the claims about the Mixon incldent.

Fr, Dulles., We had quitc long testimony from the Secyred
Service the other day, and I thing ot some time the Commisolion
chould conslder, and probably will, this vhole qucstion of the
gtaff that the Secret Service has available Lo it to go into
thls whole questlion of sudpccﬁs and the like,

nat. L was not

Lol

I think ycu vere here, Jack, for part of
very satvlsfied wilith that. That is, T thought that the starlf
that they had vag inadequate ~~ that is av first glance -~ and
I think that maybewlll require some Turither consideration,

My, MeCloy. That vias the impression I nad. But U thought
on thot we wvould probably be talking to Fr. Rowley, somebody
that had more general authority than the witnesscs ve had.

The Chairman. 7That was my vien of 1.

Mr, Dulles. I suggest that we might viant to conslder sending
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a letvter to the State Deparfilent, wercly poceosing them ©o

2

5CC

(o)

an anguer, if they can, £row the Soviet, I ¢hink that wvould he
Impoeviont for the record. 'The Soviet moy not auosvied in vime,
anynoy. But they aluays delay, and you nevey getv an ansver cut of
them 1T youdn't eep prescing them,

The Chairman. I have apoken tuice vithin the last 10 days
£0 the Secretary of State, and he has veold me he 1o presoing

them, and wag going to spealk to them personally onidt several

™
- Qys ago.

Jk

~ =~

< \ Mr. Dulles. Good. That covers that point.

The other matters are covered, ag fa@ ag T can gec, vhab
T had, Mr, Chief Justice, by vhe agendd yocu have before you,

The Chairman. e, McCloy?A

Mw, McCloy. I ®hinl mpst of the points I had ave listed
on %his agenda which counscl Jus preparcd.

T do feel that, to come back on the Sceret Service repory --
that that part of ocuw charge which relates to the protectilon
of tre President -- I think that there uwe oupghi vo go into this -~
and I was led “o this belief more Lfirmly after heorlng Trom
soveral of the Secretr Service people that were testlfying -- even
though there may be elements in that, Mr. Chief Justice, that
I thinlk we clearly never want ©o publish, bhecause it might

ceurlty of the Preslideant or people

[}

affecct the cecurity, fuiure

next in line -~ but that we ougnt to fo into thau, and I zxpect

ve wlll with Me. Rowley and others.
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Ind then we can walke up ocur nwnd vhether -- vhat nart of
it oupht to be -- could zecurely beput on the rocord, and what
could bhe climinatcd.

There 4s cne Sceret Service man that I think we probably
chould have tectlfy, and that 1s . 111, Clinton i1iil, uho
I undevstand 15 the man viho endeavercd to got on the car just
ter the ghoty. Me was the clousest nent o Ies. Kenncdy. He
wag the clogest cnc to vhe ccene, as theretures show. He could
give us sowme informatlon thot nicht be of periincnce. And I think
it viould bhe improvident of wy notv Lo Moar his
hond.

You have referrcd to the Buckanen episode. There may be
scome other writer That has wade the sawme sort of giatements that
e ought to at least have them ctand and deliver if thoy have
any nformmavion vhat they fecl is significant.

e, Dulles. 1In that comnection, T think we ought vo get
Buchanan's vecord from the F.B.I., if they have one of hin,

Mr, Rankin. We do have that.

I, McClSy. And the further invesvigatlon of thig story

of the Welssman incident . You have alrcady done something on

Fr, Ranlktin., ¥es. We just received today 2 reporv on thav.
The Chairman. Good.
lir, McCloy. Then you don'%t have dcon hore, as I sce 1i,

any sugeeseion that we iatervicw the Presldenc. I am not so sure




Archivist of United States

Date ‘1//

By cutherity of

f - -] 5862

; ©o Anquire of the Precident, buv I am

-

it is neccssary for v

[4

inclincd to think that wmaybe you or somchbody -~ you M, Chicf
dustvice, could spcalk vo hiw avour it and sce what he has to zay.
Faybe we don't have vo put anyching on the record -- but meybe
Just to close thot pawmvleular iancident, withthat partlcular
piecc of testinony.

Then I am also consclous that you, Iir. Ronlkin, were anxlous
to et a litile more Informatim about Couald's Mexlican Trip.
There vwas a pericd there where there vicere Sone gaps

Mr. fankin. Ye got that. Ve scont a tcawm dovn there. We
have made a compleve exploratlon of it. Ve are getiing some
additional material vo fellow up. But thot will be very complete,
everything that we ccould possibly gét, and I thinlk that the
CIA and the FF.B.I. dld a rcmarhubly good Job dowm there for us.

The Chairnan. ¢ I understand it, they had The cooperation
of the HMexican authorities, too.

Fir, Ranltin., That ic right.

Mr, McCloy. I think that all the rest of the items that

.. Case ...

¢ s

¥ had in mind are included on your agenda.

Mr. Dulles. Could I add cne other point?

I am not entilrely clcar in my mind as o the scope of our
wegponslbilitics in a ma;tcr such ags recommendations, as to
vhether any change should be made wlth regard to vespective
functlons of the F.B,I. and Secret Servlce In proveccting the

Pregident. How far do we go in that ficld®
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16 I ciink theee are o flon guestions of thot wind that we aignt
av a falrly corly stage o over and scc what your view and
the rett of the Commiion 1s as to what our wcoponsibillilcs ave
there,
The Chalevran. Yes, vwe wmust tall {uat over.
Fer, Dulles. The question of transmitivlng guns in interstiate

comicree, and bexes at pest offices In Taluce nancs ond thin

é
tﬂ

of that kind. Are these all matteors uithin cur general juni

dilctlon, vo what extent, and should vie just point them up, or

" Q,

are vc cupposed U0 male wecommenlations?

vats 2// ‘7/{' 5

I am not quitc clear in my mind from the mandate we have.

The Crairmon. Well, I thinlk wve cught to de that, “oo. There
is nothing set about us waking any reccommendatlons in this arca.
Butv I have an idea that there 1 something implicit in the

ectdlichment of the Commﬁnﬂlon tnat ve ocught ¢o not let this
chance go by without at lecast trying %o do vhat ue can ¢c bevter
proivect the lives of our presidents.

Ifr, McCloy. And I think there 1s comething there that has
almcaay turncd up that ve could peint out -~ botier cqulpment,
both pcrcomnel and mechanical.

Mr, Dulles, Yeo. We uere somcribat surprisced, I think, ©o
have the Scceret Service testily that uhen they vent down to
Dallas, from thelr cun files and rccords, they weve not given 2
s%ngle name that sheuld be investigatcd or uatched or taken care of,

Ion't ¢hat correct?
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Mr. McCloy. I think they had & fov. But they didn't have
the category of defcetors.

Mr, Dulles., I don't think they had onc.

e, Ratktin. Nov in Dallas.

M, McCloy. Mo, iy wias in Houston. I think that ls right.

=

There sceomed ©o be a gap there. 1 thini wie could perhaps make

sone comments that would be helpful.

The Chalrimman. Well, gentvleismen, I had one matter that I thought
L vould llke to digcuss with you -~ because of these rumors and

artlcles, cuch ac Luchanan and Lane and some more that have been
wrlieten, that 1t might be a good thing if we were to ask to
come dcuin here the president of the Aspsocliated Press, and
the pregsident of Uniited Preso Intérnational, and tell them that
uce would lilke to have them ¢xa nlnc thelr repores and £iles on the
assacsinatlion, to confeor wilth their people who are famlliar
with 1T, and then perhaps asslgn one of their top people who
could comne doun herc to cee us and discuss on a confidentlal
tacis -- not for publication -- anything that may be in thelr
minds as vo vhat should be investlgated.

think that by doing that ve could establlsh to them that we
had lInvestigated everything that they night have in their minds
And if there arc any awrcas that are unciplored, ve could explore
them, and then at the end,perhaps, ve could toke the testlmony

of those two pgentlemen and ask thein -- "Now, on the basis of all

you have heard from your wcgarterg ana from your files and from
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everyching that hat peen said and dens, Go you helicve
there is anyarea hevre that is unexplorcd, do you believe that

there 1

%]

any real conflict that should call for further investi-
gatlon?" And so forth, And I am just of the cpinlon that ue
could get a statvement from them that viculd be of a confirmatory
nature so far as cur seport 1o concerncd. And overgecas I woﬁld
thini that if those men with the weans they iwve at hand to

get vhese rumors, and to look into them, thot if they were
caticficd, it would have a lot of do with allaying some of these

TOmMors .

*

Mr, McCloy. I think thic is an imporiant suggestion, because
the coxtent and the varlety and the guontity of this type of
artiéle which has appeared throughcout Zurope malies our report
all the more lnportant in order to clorify this situvatlon,
bocause, generally spealking, -from the veporis that come o me
all Turope, what vith My, Lane's vigitsc over there -- there is
a deep-~gsecated feeling that there is a deep congplracy hewe,
there are eclements of cuppresslon involved in it all.

Iet’s to the best of our abllity scarch these out and attack
them,

Fr, BDulles. I think we may want to call a wman like Buchanan.
I suggest if you approve, i, Chief Justlce, that I arrange
to get as promptly as possible, his book. I think we ought
to have thlg boolk -- unless you have it alrecady.

M, Renkin., No,
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19 Mo, Dulles. I think I can get it through fondon -- aslc my
former assocliates ©o aveange through the Britisgh seorvices there
TO ev us a copy of This book immediatoly.

The Chairmman. Yes.

e, Melloy. 'There dcs another aspect of thio,

In the State Department there avc a lot of reports coming
in from our Aipleomats, I hear, that avre veporting on what the
ctatve of opinicn is abzoad, and what kind of avtlcles there arc.

n

X And I ¢hink that comebedy from the State Department vo vhom
k

RN 2 Ta ot (4 - el :

N these thinge ave refcrrcd chould come doun and testlily as ©o
that, so that ue have a beiter concept oif uhat the charges are
and vhat our responglbilivlies arce in connectvion wilth that.

)

[

e, Dullés, I vas just givén tecday, fow cxkamnple -- ©Thio
UPL ~- "The Assissination., Europe suspects a consplracy, by
Dan Gllmore, United Press International .’

And here 1t is, page after rage after page, sent for

release on the 19th of April -- this Is quite recent.

Q

"illlong -of LGuropcans rcfusce to belleve the assassinatlon
of John I, Kemnedy vas not part of a lawrger conspiracy that
hag still not been expozed."

And here is the uhole business.

The Chalrman. That i the thing that prompted me to get these
men.

(Discussion off the record.)

Sen. Cooper. I thinlkk where our investilgation 1s weal 1s




vhat hoppeacd ©o TNl fman arece Ne

frr=
LW

\cic thie Unitcd Duotco, vcnv

%o Russia, came back -~ I think we ought o get in the reeord

yhat the State Depawiment knewgs about nlm.

hat avout Do ilohrenschilde

mhe Chaivian. He has had a full depositlon.

7f the recovd.
{(Discuscion off the record.)

The Chaivwan. Baclz on the recovd.

M. Dankiln, I think at this time we ought

~

cA

<§;\on declassifying our transcylpt so the printers
RN
<«
At.??\ vom Top Secwyet vo Confidential.

The Chairman. Did I hcor a wotien?
Mr. McCloy. I move 1o,

7. Dullcs. Seconded.

The Chalrman., All in favor cay aye.
{Chorup o ayc)

The Chajrman. Off The record.
(Discusslon off %the record.)

The Chairman, Raclk on the vecord.

<o tale action

can handle 1¢,

The first iten here 1s a report on printing of flna2l rcport.

pv, Ranizln, YWehave been talldng to vhe Budpget poople and

CSA, and the printer, about the {form of the reporv. And here

i1g a avrafi that they have madz up, Tirast of “he sumpary of the

report, a form that they sugpest vhat will be in a form that they

can get out most reasonably and prescnt it. And

_ geesssntCOURA.

then the second
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1 one 15 a copy of the uay tThe transcrint of the testiwmony before
the Commigsion ova the dencsitions and the atfidavits wvould be

prescented --- which wiould be in 2 smallcer Type
The Chairman. 1g Thic the slze that they would uwoce -- the

They wovld like to use tha sage, because

they can do it to reduce the price, and do ity

advantage vrilccouige,

. ‘a
\
<! i Thig

st comes to my mind.

me & enye -
X I'ne Chalrwan. 3
<&. eg
s A thought it through. Dut it would seem to me i¥ uwe vere going

to want people to vrcad this, and want this to bhe circulated,
that this would be a very cumbersone size vo he civculated i
the publlc. It doesn't ©it any particulor category of bools

that ¥ou see in publication. It iis a gweatr big thing. You
vouldn't Tind it on book shelves, you would not Tind 1t any

place -~ it vouwld not £it wost places.

T veuld think thoet 1t vould have a tendency to --

FMr. Ranlzin. Be legs acceoptable?

The Chalrman, Yes. I vould tThink Co.
T yould te inclined +to thiniz 1t ought tc he the sane glze
ag the committee veports of the Congress and other repcris.

s
This 1s awfwlly big-

Mu, Roovkin. N.w, do you Chﬁnk +hat ithe repovi, the sumrary

report. needs to be the seme slze as the tranzeript of the

? The great bulkk of the material will be in the

proceedings 7




transcrlpt of the peocecdings. And ehat i wheve %he
crylng to gave this Lind of chape and size.

The Ciadirman., I weuld thinlk, nyselid, Tthisc would be all right
for the transcript of the procecdings . Buv che weport itseld
should be in more handy form.

fir, Rankin. They h Ve no grcac problen viith the report,
because ve wvere talking about the Chiel Jusiice's Luggesvion
that it chould be 300 pages and it w1y wun ©o 500,

The Chadmiman., | That 1t just a shot at the moon.

¥r, Rankin. He ig vrying to keep it down, whlch is prope:.
But T am afrald it might get to 500. And so I asked %hem to look
both ways,

Mr, McCloy. I %hinlk ue could have appendices ©o the transcrlpt
in thic form.

I, Dulles. That you had the appendlces and the testinony
one sizeand the report the other "J'c, it vould be kind of
ankward, vouldn'tv 1¢?

My, McCloy. Well, if uwe could save sope rmoney on that, I
would not be so vorked up over it

Mr, Dulles. The ordinary size of the Congresslonal reports
gotien out all the time, the reports of the commliteces of
Congress, they are not tvhis big size.

M, Rankin. No. But they figure this will cun, with our

y

testimony, and with the depeslitions and avfidavits and everyt thing -

1t will run 10 volumes, over 500 pages, of qut the appendices,
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thils silze.

e, McCloy. I wouldn't have any problem vilth thav.

My, Dulles. Has anybedy looked atv the Pearl Earbor
testlumony, or the MachArthur testlmony?

M, Rankin, Yeo, we looked at vhose. Of ccurse they had
large appropriations from Congress en that. It will »un $50,000
more if we use that kind of form, they sav.

Mr, Dullec. Librarics are golng to lieep these thingo.

You comnot have it lilke this, because you cannot put 1t on the
sante boolishelves and the gsame nplacces together. I never have
secn testlmony In Things as blgos that.

Mr, Rankin. They say they have donc itv. I have not checlked
about that. Iirst I told fhem that I thought the Commission would
be interesved in trying ©o ggt thelr sumiary veport In a form
that could be circulatcd as réasonable as possible to the people
of The country. So they cught to have in mind keeping the cost
doun on that, and being able o reproduce it at low cost.

And then I had a problem of how much the Presldent could
contribute out of his budget to do the rest of 1t.

The Chairman. My thought ls this, on that subject. I vwonder
if we are under any obligation to print this transcrlpt. T thlnk
ve have to print cur repori.But to print vhis appendiz is golng
t0 cost, as I seec there, for 2,000 copies -- if we have 10
volumes, it willl cost $259,000, And 2,000 copiles would not be

anything. Dvery Congrecsman, cvery Senator rould vant a number
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of copies for his Llbrarles and so feorth, as they do with
the Congrescicnal Record, And it would amcunt ©o o vast sui
of moncy.

And why shouldn't we just {llc cur repori in printcd iomn,
and then file with the transcript. And then I Congress on

someone else wants to have 1t printcd later, lct them priant i,

cr

Butv I don't know tThat we ought tn involve cursclves in
0o ruch expense, unless 1t 1o nccescary.

Mr. Dulles. I think therc mlght be, togcther with the

report, a sccond volume of anncies. L think there uould be certain

of those Oswald lctvers, and there arc quite a number of things
you would not want to put in the record inm full, buit I think
ought to be published.

And then you weould have two volumcs, ~- the reporv, and
a volume of appendices. But I qulte egree with the Chiel
Justlce. Make thilg avallable o nobody can say you have not
vricd {o make the whole thing secret. DBut to print all the
teostimony you have talken -- come of it hags beoen terribly
detalled., If higtorians later viant to rcad 1t over and worle
on it, well and goced, but I don't think anybedy would pay any
atvtentlon to 1t to begin with.

Me., Rankin. I put that up to the budget neople and GOA and
the rest of them, and they said that all the other commissions
alwvays print thelr transcrip#. And they sald that they thought

the Comnlsslon would gt a lct of complalnt fron the public, and
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vhat the Presldent would, too, 1f there wain't the supporvlog
matclals bacik of the report printed.

Fir, Dulles. Well, as the Chlef Justice mays, if Congrecs
vants to appropriate the money to print iv, let them do it.

The Chalrman, ouve. We would not conceal Jc, UWe would male
it available ©o them. If they uantcd to printitv, thoy cculd do 1o,

But I have no dcubt that 2,000 of those vhings would be

Just a drop in the bucket. And that is 2 quarter of a million

)

dollars wight there,

Me, Dulles. But they buy these things, 8o you can get
your money back. It goes into the General Appropriation. The
Government gets it baciz, I buy these things all the time. They
charge you .25 cenis o §1.50. If & want ¢o get the Defense
budget hearings, I pay 51,50 for them.

Mr. Rankin. Well, I pu¥.-it up both viays to them. I told
them that fhc Commission I was sure would be glad to just deposilt
its materials over atv the Archives, and print its report, and
let it go at that. And they dldn't thinl that was desirable,
and they thought you would get a lot of wecaction,

The Chalirman. Who is "they"?

L hay
o 2

e, Rankin., That ic the Budpget pezople and the GSA people --
the Budget people are golang ©o have to ask for this moricy from
the President. They werc not anxlous to do it, I am sure,
becauvse of the effect on his Encrgency Fund. Eut they just Thought

the rcaction vould be very bad.
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26 Mr, Dulles. Well, then, let the Conpress appropriate the
nonecy. We nave no congressional represcntatives here today.

Fr., McCloy. RMayve the congressional rehrescnvatives’t viavi-
point on thils is Imvortani.

The Chairman., I think we cught to tollk it over wit
them vhen they arve here, Ve doa't hove a one here today,

Me MeCloy. Hy inclination weuld be to print cur repove
in the regular report form, a volume of appendices to the stulr

{ ve really refer To herc ag being important -- and when you et
-S%:? ina's particular wcoivilmony there it ig -- o 1ittle bit of
ﬁ it there -- the actual handuwiting identvifications of the major
docwmrents, you can guv that in there, and thoat might be a protiy
fat volume.

But there are two véuwes there. fiud the vest of it ic
avallable.

The Chaleman. We would put it in form where it could be
printed immedlately, and if Congrese mants 1t printed that is
very finc -- we would not object to it.

Me, McCloy. But 1% 1s rcally somethlng more than ve would
feecl the regponcibilliy of Incurring in vicw of the general
adecquacy that vie think our repovt represenis.

The Chairman. That viculd be wmy attitude. I think you are
right, Jdacl:y, we ought to talle 1% over with the Congresslonal

Mecmbers.

A1l right. If there 1srothing more on'that, ve will go
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$o Huwber Two -- Report on Investigotica into the Slan
Incident during Oswald's Hilitary Sexvice,

Mr, Ranttin., Ye ave trying to clear thatv up. We have askhed
the NMavy Department for some assistance in regavd vo it, and
they are going to produce o additicnal ultnesses. One of them
was Involved in the Iaguiry that they bhad. and another one 1o
an ovdlnance man who ¥Will deal with the gucotion apcut whevher

cor not this gun could have gone off that way if it had vhe

:lsaie vy off. They had testimeny during the daguiry as to whcther
;; the gun could have geone offf witvh the salety oa, but they never
-

4 covered the other cloment

My, Dulles. That ia involved in the Slan Cooe? o7

Mr, Rankin. That ls »ight. The weapon was bvought dovn
and hilt the deck of the ship and went cff, and that is vihe vay
he was killed -- dn fthe investlgation. They ave lnvestigaving
vhat. And then there are two men that werce the source of the
rumor tiat Oswald might have been involved, and they are checking
that out.

Mr, McCloy. I think the thing to do on that 1s see 1Y
there 19 anything worthy of any further investlgoatvlon.

Isn't That right?

Mr, Rankin. Yeg, slr, And, also, to get That material
and see vhether that clears ’t up, oo vhat vie can report to the
Commission, or vhether you want any further testlmony.

The Chalrman. All right

-
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If there ig zaothing farther on that iecm, the nextc onc is

recene develepments involving Ruby.

W]

P

Mr. Rankin. The last thing that has happencd on that, I

uwestlon of

F"
[ &)
‘C_:‘
)
O
o]

think you probably all rcad in the papers,
his present compevency to ctand trial, and that iscue, accordlng

vo Texas lav, is o be pubnmitited to o jury. Judge Broun yestevrday
had caid he vas going ©o pick an carly date for a hearing. And
The date thot all this was developing. I called Wade, Prosecutving
_ Counsel, and talked ©o him abcocut tryling ©o arzange o time Tov
PN
— d~ us

&
?.
-

S
\r
\ to go doun and talke his testimony. T valked wo . MeCloy

' about pesslble dates. And he saild that thic development had

come up, and that they had been served with the papers that
morning, and ve probably would ndt vant ©o be taking any testimony
untll that question wias resolved.

And I would rccommend to you thatwve don't get involved in
anything like that until thav question is decided, because he
might just woce the Commlsslon for an exhibit & as ©o his
condition,

v, MeCloy. I don't sece how we can examine anybedy vhoge

compc%ency v0 be cxanlned is in question. Do you?
The Chairman. No, I donft.
Mr, Dullea. Do ycu know hou long that will take?
Mr, Rankin. I pouldn't think it would take long to determine

1t, although I would assume the State vould want an cxamlnatlon

of him, ac vell as hls own analyst, Dr., West, the man that they
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Am T covpect there 1o no appeal from this --

-

that one point of ldssue?

e, Rankin, L rave not czamined that cuention.
By, 1%eCleoy. I bhave not cxaurined it, but 1 heard somchecy

group of lauyerge in Hew Yorie, the otvhcy

day, and scmebedy who purported ©o lLnch oeaetiing akbout Lv £5ays
it is something like a gherdfT's Juny inpancicd Tor thiu
partclculay purposce, and thls is provided For in the Teras criminal

that cubscauont Lo the telal 1 Incompotancy Govelopns,

they can inmed a Jury; dmpancl a jury to have & hearing

oin vhat, and that is 1t.

Mr, Dulles. ¥You ohinlz that vould nermally come velore a
crial.,

tn, McCloy. You gee, they ktave had the trial. There hos
been that deverminaticn. Mow it ic just +hls cguestlon -~ I supposde

Fal

the allegoatlon has ITzrequently occurred -- sinee thie vime of

the vlal, under ccatonce, this i'ellow has lest his competeoncy,

and you don't exccute gomebody who is Iinconpetent,

The Chaloaan. This, Allen, has akngolutely no applicatvion

lepally to his sanity at the time of the comission of the crime,

)

1’..)

This has o do wilth hils present sanity, and whether you cox

exccute nim In his present mental condition.

And if they #ind him insanc, all it will do will be suspend

the pover of the State to cxecute him untill time ay Yhey find

"‘-m
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he is no longeir insand.
i, Dulles. Does he go to priscn?

M. ¥eCloy. Tie goes to a2 mental insvlituvion.

The Chaivman, That i3 right.

Lut just so we mlght be thinking It oves in the rmeantine,
I vould thini: vhether they 7£ind hiwm sanc or insane, if he 1o
uilling o tolk Yo us, vc shoul d tallk to him. Haybe we wonld.
not want to tale kils tostimony. Eut 1¥ he is willing to tolic vo

vs, T think vie ought to talk vo him and talke his story, and use

<

it Tor the purpose of cheekiing it out, il we can, and putting
1t into the reccord anyvay.

But ve don't have ¢o facce that now, hecause @i cainmot do

it at the present Time.
lir. MceOoy. VYour ldea is we could just go doun and Iinbtervicw
him?

The Chairman. Sure,
Eut I viould not do it at thls stage.
Y. McCloy. Whether he was scane or insane?

The Chalrpan. Yes.

The next one 1s proposed visit to Dallas by members of
the Commlsclon.
M, Ronkin. Well,ve have had several wembers that fold

that there should be a visit by members of vhe Commisslon to Dallas

before a report uwas made. I have nad a number of the ctali felt
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thav thore prokably would be criticicm by he sublic
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it oue dadn!

..

have somecne from the Conmicsion,. maybe one ucmber ticuld bo
cnougn, o o dam chere and se2 the ooone and'come cacl: and
repore to the regtv of the mombers.,

The Chairman. Well, haven'!t two or three of the menb
o the Commission indicated they wwwld 1ile to (o?

Mr. Rankin., ¥co,.

The Ckhairman. Then the quection 1s 1 two or three o,
cheuld we all go?

K2

IMr. Ranlzin., Well, that 3o another problen.,

The Chalrmian. I think vwe cught to declde atv this meeting
that before the report is made ve probanly ocught o o ©o
Dallas in crder to vicw the premices and ©o see whatever may
be congidercd off significance to those members who go dova
therc-~ ¢ither as a ccmmittéelof the Cemmisslon, of as 2 body.

Fr.licCioy. I agroe with thatb.

I agree with that, I would rather 1like Lo 0.

lat
-4
()
"

M,
LUu 1f one of the congressional wembeys wani vo go, and vou
¢
4: think theece is too many, T would drop out.

The Chaleman. Suppose we say vhav e, IMeCloy and M. Zulles

Dctag‘// 7;/‘ 5 .Case ...

will go down there, and if any other member of the Commiszsilcn
vants to go, he will he quite welcone o go.

211 7ight.

Tive, Autopsy Pictures of President Fennedy.

dr. Ronttin, The staff feelsc that we gheould have sone nenmbor
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32 of the Commigsion cuxanmine vhosze pleitures. UWe hawea very

govious problem in the occord now thut Do, Iumes veotillicd,
as you rceall . that the builet in his copinion prokobly posscd
through the Presldent and then through Governor Conrally. Lind
vic aovl have the tectluony of Governor Conaeliy that that couldn'y
have happened. He 1o cevialn iv didén't happen. And that the
tullet tha®t struck hilw iIs one that did nov hit the President.

Ule alco have- geme dravings of President Kennedy whlch are
roconstructions by the nen that partlicipatced in the autopsy.

An¢ These men have nov scen those pictures of The autopoy, hut
they had these drawings mode, and we don'tvinoy vhecher thoze
dravings conyorm Lo the pleturen of tho. zutodsy o not.

Mew, 1 thought we could avoid having those pletures,
poosibly avoid those dictures belng a part of ocur record, because
the family has a strong feeling about them, and I thiak ve should

! 2 | especet 1t insofar as can possibly be done, and carry cut
the viorlt of the Commlsaion -- hecause they don't want the
Precident to be rencmbered in connectlon willh those picitures.

That i thelr basle theught.

I know that the Comnlsslon would llke to respect that and

not have them in any way heeome & pare of the wecords which the
publlic wculd pet vo uee

Tut I do feel that o doctor and some nerber of the Commlaslon
should cxamine them sufflcicntly so that they could report

$o the Commission that there ls nothlag inconslstont with the
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33 ocheor findings in comaccvion with the potter In thosc picturcs.
I thot vay uve can avold any qucstion that vwe have passed
anything up that the Commipsion should kaow or that we haven'’t
veicd ©o tale advantage of infovmatlon that shovld be avallable
to us.

r. Dulles. Yould trepeople who have rade the plceturcs

have accesa to theue photographs, also -- becauvse they would

v]

be the best ones to tell., as o vhether the picliures were
consicient with the dravings they made.

Fr. Rankin. Veli, they were wmade, as I understand 1, undevr
The superviclon of the doctors conducting the avtonsy. And co
they just have never been developed becauvse of the famlly's
wishes . And I Think thav the Attorney Goneral would make them
avallable acy ~~ althcough they vere denied vo us hefore bhecause

he sald that he didn't think 3 there vas a sufflclent shouing

of our nced. But vpon a shouwlng now, I think that he vould
¢ - - -
(g recognize the neced and permlt that limited czamination.
(};‘“5 And then I feel vhat 1n dealing with the Atvtorney General,

¢ X
iihjj\ hcerever, we should make it plzin to him that if the member of
= § the Conmission who examines them, with the deetor, feels the
vhole Conmicsilen should gec Thum, that there would be that
regervation -- becavse T don't know uhat nlght appear $o some
rember of the Commisslon or the doctor in conmnectlion wWith them.
My, McCloy. There s thig clement. In the record there

is an indicatlon by the doctor thahthere was a certaln -- he would
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prerer vo have the picturcs -- gee ¢he vienu of the »pictures in
connccevion with e charts that he was reprcsencing o uc.
There was o certain 1itile note of minun inadcequacy in ceniaccilion
Viith the chart vhlch we had, without the picuvurcs.

Mr. Dullegs. Widceh doctor wags that?

Mo, Rankin., Bunes -~ you oCReimbexr 4t uas the doctor thav
made the autopsy.

Mr, Dulles. Out at Bethesdaa®

¥r, Rankin. Yes.

Mr,-Dulles. Voo, T remember that.

A T vecall the testimony, I thinlkt it was the doctor from
Dalliag -~

e, Rankin. Dr. Gregory.

Fr, Dulles. The one who £ald that the bullet -- I uader-
stocd he sald might have passed through the Pregsldents threat
and then through Connally. But I didn't think he sald that he
thought 1¢ dld. I think he sald he thought it might have.

Is that correct?

My, mankin, That is right.

r, Dullec. Could have.

Mr, MeCloy. I thought the chlef tecvlmony on that came
from the Bethesda doctor. I wvemember he sald, 'I think I could
show you thic better on The photographs than I cculd through
1 1}

these charts.

e, Rankin, That 1o right.




v
_ J‘J‘)[‘:

e Viiq g T et le o Cmem s weyte falaey e eavyis
The Chaavean. {'JCJ.].) 3 thanls Tou Ian Voo et ouv, LT,

(¥3)
N

o do that, but without putting those nictures in our rccord.
Ve don'tv vant theze in our vceord.
e, MeCloy., Ccerbainly nov.
The Chairman. It vould make it @ worbid thing for all vime

To cone,

Mr. Rantin, Io thot offore o procecd dn that manner, withouv

having them in the weecord, and hawving an camisacion by the
[%]

doctor and one of the menbers of the Commigssion saticiactory

then?

The Chairmon. Only for verificatlon purposes. Yes, I think
that vould be all.

Uir. Dulies. By %he doctor and o member of the Commission.

Mr. McCloy., OCh, yes, you would nced a doctor present 1o
interpret At to you.

The Chalrvman. All right.

Y

- If theve is nothing further on that item, the next
Intervlewn of lMro. Kennedy.
¥r. Rontkin., UWe are proceceding with that. The Chief Justlce

-

15 poing to go with me at 2 time agrecable Yo lrs. Kennedy

jo)

and the Avtorney General and we will get that done some time
this next weeclk, when 1v 1s convenient.

The Chailrman. Seven -- Additional Witnesses to be Colled
before the Comnisslion.

A, Tecderal Burcau of Investigation Agents Hooty, Fain and
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Quiglcey, who will be here on ncitt Tuesday woralng at 9 ofclock.

And a question navi ag to Buchanan.
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ave Qliaseusscd,. T don't think we accd

The Chalrran. At the moment, yeo,
And other uvltnenies,

Mr, McCloy. Clinton Hill, T uwould waat vo add to thov.
I thinlkk he is impertant.

Fr, Dulles. And Mrs., Marina Cowald.
1. Rankin. Yen.

v, Dulles, Did you plan to have her up here?

M, Rankin. VYeo.

You raiced a quecstion about i, FeCone and Fr. Hoover. Now,
ve have the affldaviv from_Mr. Hoover, and vic have asked Tor
‘he afYldaviv from e, McConé. We undergtand that ls golag
v0 be furnlshed €o us.

Do you want the personal testimony of those two men®

Mr., HMcCloy. Sonotor Cooper, wino 1o not here, spolie to wme
about that earlier in the afternocn, and said he thought we cught
to have it., Fe ga2id thic 1ls a very scrious chorge that hags been
made, and you cugh®t ©o have not only just the wrliten statement --
people would be dispesed o discount the meve statement of
thcheads of these agencies, and that we bctter nave it surrounded

by the testimony They would give to Indicate the plausibllivy

of Adenial.
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I am Samply quoring ofniver uodpcr~

Me, Dulles. Depending as of the time we ave talking about,
I might have a llttle proplenm on that -~ having been director
until November 1961, it would depend upon 23 of what time he
was supposcd vo have been an agent of the CIA. The only problemr -~
thore 1o no problem co far as I an concerncd in maklng an
affldavitas to the perilced up vo Hevenber 26, 1661, 1f you want
me to. I don't lmot wha® you vould fcol about thai.

Of courge, McCene has all the records. I Ao not have

the records and £1les. A1l the records are there,

Neta 2//7.(5’

McCone, of course, could tcatify oo Lo The records for any
period, as far as that 10 concerned.

Mr. Ronkzin. Well, we could acic I&, MeCone o ¢y to 5atisty
himself before he testificd as to whether or not 1t was true for
any period, and then leot hiwm testify on that basls.

Mz, McCloy. ¥hav do jou think about that, Mr. Chlel Justilce?

The Chalrran. YWell, I am inclined to thinl that ve ought
to talke thely testlmony. AMnd there is another rcacon I would
like To take thelr teastimony -~- because of tvhis statementy,
pratenents both from the vight ant thé left, that cthere has dbeen
a congpiracy. I would 1ikc o aslk Zdgar Hoover whether he has,
as a result of the dnvestlgation of his Tuwvezu, any evidence
indicating vhet there has been a conoplracy with anybody, pgovern-—
mencal, Indilvidual, or otherulse. Anf I think we also ought to

b

ask John McCene the same thing.
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. MeCloy. iybe the Btate Denartment.

The Chaivman. The State Pepavinent -- and anoihon cine ., by

all means, I think vie should toy to -- ve should csamine in

=y

[

that regard,. and that o the Atvorney Goneral ~- pecausoe
che brother of the Presildent --

Hr. McCloy. GETxamine him as a brother,ceihar than as
hctorney General.

The Chalrman. Yc3, as brother. And ivhe was to ©estlly
that he had no Infermation, I wauld thini: with any rcascnable
pergson it would have cremendous force.

So I would be inclined %o call these vitnesses for that

rpode anyway, and if we do, I think that it would nat curally follow

that we had to ask thom the other questlens, too.

3o T would be in favorhof -~ I thiak I vould be In favor
of deing that

What do you thinlk, Lee?

Mr. Ranltin. I do. And I think that what you say about the
Mg corney General ls very Important, too, because I notice that
the forelgn press is gsort of plcking that up and soving -~ those
that are not golng the Buchanan way are saying, let's vait

the Warren Cowmission, and alsodaying it 1s hardly bellevable

that the brother of {he Pocsideont would stand by 1T there vas

-\ 2

some conspliracy in the United States o disnose of his brother.

So I think that might be the most imprensive thing vwe had, vas

tho tastinmmy of those three men.




39 fir, Dulles. I ceacur uﬁolly,
The Chalrran. You oo, e have Comnolly's testineny vevy
cloar on that. And I don’t mow -- we might consider, aloo,

the pogssibility of having Zavgent Shwiver testily -- he 1o

the brother-in-lew of the President, he is here In goveruent,

he ic familiar with what ig going on. It might ke, I just throv
o]
V5] . s
L~" t‘}':,", 0’\-1.1; o
i;

e, MeCloy. I have doubts about thav.

*\:3 Mr. Dulles. MHe had no government posiiicn which would bring
i

M~

R "y . - -~ . a oo - ~ - . .
';‘T;\ him in touch with the records and file and Xaformaiion on vic

S~

gubject.

e, McCloy. That would raise a quesilion sheuld you bodng
hig scigster, and £0 on.

The Chodirman. ¥es. Well, I just tvoss it out.

Mr, MeCloy. But I thint the.cue on the Attorney General is
very potent.

The Chairran. ALl right.

Tec, A1¢ you have anything eclsc on other vitnesges?

fir. Rankin, Mo,

The Chairmon. I do uant o got that Welgowan Yhing cleaned
up -- ag goon 45 wWe can.

Mr. Raniin. I hove the material right here, 1If you cave ©0
iook at 1%, that the #,B.J. gave ©o us,

e, Dulles. Is That testimony with regard to the Carouscl

meoting?



b

0

“ £ sy o
Quul!

Fr, Rankin., ifo. Thig ig in ropad Co the publicaticn
of the advertisement in the papor, and vuo centribuved to it

The Chaldrman., Well, I think ¢ic ig fovr cramination of jombors
of the Commission rather than to put it in this »ecord.

M, HeCloy. Onc other plcce of material cevidence -- I Shinls
the Commisslion ought ©o look at the windshicld.

r. Rankln., Ve have that here for you today -~ whenever

you want it. Ac Socn as we get threough, vwe will have 1t brought

in.

Eg,/\}‘jz
//ﬂc £

“\ The Chairman.Anything cloe, Jack?
B
C’ ”

Iir, McCloy. Wo, that is all.
You have Marina dcun?

Iir, Rantin,
Fr. MeCloy. And D11,

'3

he Chairman. Mow, let's cee, you talled to those *.B., I,

+]

agents doun there, didn't you -- no, Hosty ~-

Mr, Rankin. They ave going to be here.

The Chairman. ¥You did %alk to Sorrells, didn't you?

e, Ranttin. Ves, Sorcells has testlficd, and Lawgon -—-
Sgeret Scrvice.,

Mp, MeCloy. OFf the record,

(Discuselon off the record. )

The Chaivman, Back on the record.

We have taken care of the next item, Declasgiflcation of

Transcripv frem Top Secret o Confidential.
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“ho Comidiooilen An oho oo
of Prosidential protcciion.

lie digcusosced that coucwhatb,

Is there anyihing further ca 1t neui?
v, Rantiin. That Is the arca that Congroodman ord cold
he wanted 4o participate in, you romember.

fhe Cnadrman. On, ves. Ard ve told hidi e would ¢onvinue

chat until the next time.
But if any of you have anyihing to Gay nou, there 76 no

peagon vhy it shouldmi be saild.

By4163¢€9f
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Mr, Dulles. Off the wrccord.

(Digeussion off the record. )

The Chalrman. Vell, gcntlcmcn, ¥ pgucss that ls our agendd.

Ju there anything fuwther?

Me., Dulles. Could I.raise one other questlon?

I have had a chance uO rovicy the very interesting outline
wrat Tee circulated come days ago of the proposed out cline of
repor. And I vhink some ©ime -- 1t ig falrly lave teday -~ buv
some vlme we ought vo geb ¥oiogher our idcés and get them o
you, or get ¥hem %o the Chief Justice., It is o very good
report. I am afrald 1 feel that a good many of these poinvs that
you have here on thiz lagt page, Tuould feel probably ought ©o
he covered inthic TePOre.

¥r. Rankin. In the supplement?

T, Dulles. Or in the supplewment.
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Mr, Ranltin, Tiot Jg all contomplated vo e therce, but
in the suppleowentn rather than in The rain nody.

Er. Pulles. Deitniled blogravky of Ice Havvey Cowald ~-

I think ¢hat cught vo be somevhere.

Mr, Renlkiin. YWe thought it would he oo voluminous to be in
the bziy of the reporc. We theurht ii veculd be helpiul ac
supplementary woatericl at Tthe &nd.

Mo Dulles, Well, T donts focl ghvongly os to whore il ghould
Be. Thin would he -- 3 4hinlke some of the biography of Lee Barvey
Cowald,. thouvgh, ought “e he in the @ain repovv.

¥, Ranikdn, 8Scome of 3t will bhe nccessary vo tell the story
and to chew vhy it ig reasonable o conume that he Gid whodw
the Commlosion concluvdes thot he Aid de.

r. Dulles. I we left out, for exduple, nis otay in Russia
and thines of that lind frem the malin repont, somehody might
oy we were bwrying that. I think that pari ought o be
in the maln coporit, provibly.

But otherwlue thip, I think,ig a vory goad sectlion as o
supplerent .,

There av¢ one o ©Wo oth2v pointa I have on vhe rest of A%,
but T con plve thoze to you later.
Mo, Ranisin., Bine.

The Chodrman. ALY right, penilcmnen,

To there anyehing further to come before the meectlng?

¥r. M¥cCloy. [Ir, Chief Justice, 'L cugpest that this might be

“r" o
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a pocd opporbunity Tov the menblrg o Uns Commisolien vat arc
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present o ciamine chie windshilceld.

T uidierstond i, Ranlcin, that we have that in the office

Mo, Rankin, That ig right.
(At this point, +the windshicld unc brought n and cxamined
by the members of the Commlsglon, and by i@, Ranlkin)

- -
3

¥r. McCloy. It seems to me o be apparent, Hr. Chicf Justvice,
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a eraclk in the approximate center of the windohleld.
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= The Chalrman, I agrec.
M., McCloy. Perhaps we ocupht to have some expert testinony
to supplement thic, vo ghow, if we can get v, vhether the

shattering occurved from the rear or frem the front -- even theugh

<

ial

1t 15 perfectly clear there is no perforation in the nindshiecld.
Do you agree with that, Mr. Shadiman?
The Chairman. I do iandeed.

Mv. Rankln. We might alse obaerve that cach member of

4

the Commlssion felt the windshield with their Tlngers ©o £2¢
hew 1% feld, and could fecl no periorations and okhperved That
there was nonc, &lso.
e, Dulles. I aspec with that entirely. T felt 1¢ on both
cides, and'could gee where vas no pexforaticns of the niadshlcld.
The Chalvman. The meetvling is now adJous:'z_'xed.

(Mhercupon, av 5:45 p.m., the Commisaion recessed. )




